

## Rio Mesa Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes Call to Order 6:08 PM February 13, 2023

# Welcome Introduction-Sylvia Gomez, Treasurer President, Judy Sovey & VP Felipe Betancourt-Unable to attend. Approval of December 12, 2022, Meeting Minutes- APPROVED on 2/13/23.

#### Sports News & Coaches Report-Chris Ruffinelli, Athletic Director

Reported Anthony Garcia and Brooklyn Bittner achieved elevated wrestling status TBA. Beginning May 2023 parent meetings will be held for FALL sports. Booster members would like to be present.

<u>Treasures Report</u>- Sylvia Gomez, REPORTED total amount of checking/savings \$67,483.27 along with GYM snack bar funds made \$4234.00.

#### **Current Business:**

Snack bar-During winter gym sports & Saturday 2/4 wrestling league BIG SUCCESS approx.1700.00 Booster Club Spring FUN-RAISER- Proposed date, SUNDAY, MAY 21,2023 -Cornhole

Tournament/BBQ/Vendors market-coaches participation, radio promo, Parent Vue discussed.

Booster Club Gear- Is here!! Sweatshirts 30\$ and T-shirts 20\$ OR

**Attend SIX** (6) Booster meetings <u>and</u> THREE (3) designated volunteer events. will get YOU a member sweatshirt!

<u>New memberships</u>-Banner on Rio Mesa website, posters around sporting events, business cards, and ZOOM/YouTube Meetings for those parents that cannot make it in person.

IG/Twitter accounts. Promoted gear and sub accounts from Coaching staff discussed.

<u>Sub accounts</u>: Sylvia mentioned the possibility of operating sub accounts. Sylvia awaiting a meeting with Camarillo High BC President to clarify PROCEDURES on sub accounts.

- Chris Ruffinelli explained how sub accounts non-league Funding operate.
- Wish List (parents who attended Dec booster mtg submitted):
  Bus rides for away games, Football & track/field HD Video equip. Bleachers for
  Beach volleyball, Softball Varsity Helmets, New equip for girl's water polo, Softball
  dirt, Update baseball field, Mats for Cheer club, new snack bar freezer, Boys
  Wrestling warm up suits, Announcer for Girl volleyball games, continue to have
  Coach John as girls' softball staff.
- Chris Ruffinelli addressed wish list: Dirt has been placed. Bus rides are
  provided, most likely t/f HD video will not happen, warm up suits are on a
  rotation basis. Announcer for volleyball events-seeking announcer, Mats
  were purchased. Most of the items on the wish list has been done.
- Recap: Chris Ruffinelli explained in detail how the Legacy Fund operates.
   Chris asked if Booster club can donate funds for a state participate ring for an athlete- TBD.

### **New Business:**

Emily Hall said **Spartan Relays** are back! RM host a 2-day event. March 31 & April 1,2023. Gates open at 4pm on Friday and Saturday gates open at 8 am. Upcoming events on 2/28 & 3/23 **Banners** will be on an annual automatic renewal. **Adjournment @ 7:20 PM** 

**NEXT MEETING, MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2023** 

SAVE THE DATE!

SUNDAY, MAY 21, 2023, BBQ Raffle Vendors@ RMHS

Volunteers needed. Email us at:

RMSPARTAN805BOOSTERS@GMAIL.COM